Health Alerts

Health Alert Priority #184 - HEALTH COMMISSIONER LIFTS BOIL WATER ADVISORY - 10/17/2006

This update is effective immediately for ALL Erie County Water Authority customers.

The second round of water quality testing, which was ordered by the New York State Department of Health, has been performed.

Following the completion of extensive testing and analysis for drinking water quality by the New York State Health Department and the Erie County Health Department, the boil water advisory is no longer in effect.

The Erie County Health Department has confirmed that the drinking water being delivered by the Erie County Water Authority meets or exceeds all State and Federal regulations.

ECWA water is of high quality and safe to consume.

ECWA water production facilities are operational. At present, utilizing generators and grid power, Erie County Water Authority is able to supply 100% of its customers with water.